

Energy Estimates Package 2018-19

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Feenstra, Mike (ENERGY)" <mike.feenstra@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 09 Apr 2018 15:15:54 -0400
Attachments: ENE_Printed Estimates Briefing_April 6.ppt (1.04 MB); Energy 2018-19 Stage 3 Pro Forma - With Initials.pdf (3.28 MB); Energy 2018-19 Stage 3 Pro Forma French - With Initials.pdf (3.95 MB); 2018-19 Printed Estimates Housebook Note - FINAL.DOCX (57.03 kB)

Hi Matt,

Attached are the materials for the finalization of stage 3 of the Estimates process, including a summary deck, a Housebook note, and English and French versions of the Estimates.

I will bring over hardcopies of the materials, including clean copies of the Pro Forma (in English and French) for signature.

TBS is looking for Minister-signed versions to be submitted by EOD tomorrow.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Martin